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NEW YORK STATE                    DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT 

 
STATEMENT 

OF 

CHARGES  

 

 SALVATORE CAVALIERE, D.O., the Respondent, was authorized to practice 

medicine in New York State on or about February 7, 2006, by the issuance of license 

number 238883 by the New York State Education Department.   

 

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

A. On or about October 21, 2021, Respondent was convicted and sentenced in the 

United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, resulting from a guilty 

plea, to one count of possession with intent to deliver a controlled substance, a felony, 

in violation of 21 USC section 841(a)(1).  The Judgment was filed on or about October 

25, 2021. 

 

B. Respondent was sentenced to imprisonment for a term of twelve months and a 

day, to be followed by three years’ supervised release, subject to terms, including 

participation in a cognitive-behavioral treatment program, and payment of a $100 

assessment. 

 

IN THE MATTER 

OF 

SALVATORE CAVALIERE, D.O. 
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SPECIFICATION OF CHARGES 

 
FIRST SPECIFICATION 

CRIMINAL CONVICTION (Federal) 

 Respondent is charged with committing professional misconduct as defined in N.Y. 

Educ. Law § 6530(9)(a)(ii) by having been convicted of committing an act constituting a 

crime under federal law as alleged in the facts of the following: 

1. The facts in Paragraphs A and B. 

 
 
DATE: January      , 2022 

Albany, New York 
 
 
      ______________                                                   
      JEFFREY J. CONKLIN 
      Acting Deputy Counsel 
      Bureau of Professional Medical Conduct 
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